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NRC PDR
Local PDR
MEMORANDUM FOR: Gary G. lech, Assistant Director
for Projects
TVA Projects Division, OSP

FROM: Jack N, Donohew, Unit 1 Project Manager
Sequoyah Restart
TVA Projects Division, OSP

SUBRJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING ON TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY -
SEQUOYAM NUCLEAR PLANT, UNIT 1

Date & Time: Thursday, April 21, 1688
£:30 a.m, - 5:00 p.m,

Location: One White Flint North
Room 10-B-13

11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, Maryland 20P52

Purpose: The Tennessee Valley Authority will discuss the technical
details of the loss of the downstream dam and on the
Sequoyah Unit 1 differences in the Design Baselire and
Verification Program from that described in the Sequoyah
Nuclear Performence Plan, Pevision 2, dated July 1987,

Participants*: NRC TVA
F. Hermann B Terril)
k. Pierson M. Harding
B, Shewmaker

J. Donohew, et al.
Opd Q h
Ja}crk%j."'donc}m,d JOY.. Unit 1 Project Manager
TVA Projects Division, OSP
cc:  See rext page
*Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants for licenses are open
for interestec members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other

parties to attend as observers pursuant to "Open Meetinos and Statement of
NRC Staff Policy," 43 Feﬂera\ Register 28088, 6/28/78,
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DISTRIBUTION FOR MEETING NOTICE DATED: April 7, 1388
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*Copies sent to persons

Sequoyah Nuclear Plant, Unit 1*
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